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Chalk, Jeff

To: Street, John
Subject: RE: Exeter Labour Party - Review of Polling Districts & Stations

 

From: Street, John  

Sent: 19 October 2016 16:43 

To: Chalk, Jeff <jeff.chalk@exeter.gov.uk> 

Subject: Fwd: Exeter Labour Party - Review of Polling Districts & Stations 

 

Please see comments from Labour - can we discuss. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Meg Williams a                                               > 

Date: 19 October 2016 at 15:40:43 BST 

To: "Street, John" <john.street@exeter.gcsx.gov.uk> 

Subject: Exeter Labour Party - Review of Polling Districts & Stations 

Hi John  

 

Exeter Labour Party only has two concerns regarding the proposed polling stations.  

 

We are concerned about accessibility to Trefoil Lodge, if it is used, and that moving Carousel 

Court to MA could cause an issue for older residents who would need to travel further.  

 

Best, 

 

Meg Williams 

Campaigns Organiser 

Exeter Labour Party 

01392 424420 
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